CONSULTING ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS

Biscayne Engineering Company, Inc.

SINCE 1898 @
“Doing it the way it was meant to be”

INTEGRITY, PROFESSIONALISM, PERFORMANCE

January 7, 2016

City of Hollywood Florida
Department of Public Works
2600 Hollywood Bouievard
Hollywood, Florida 33020

Attention: Ms. Clarissa Ip, PE, CFM,
Engineering Support Services Manager

Re: Contract No. R-2011-269 Renewal

Dear Ms. Ip,

Please let this letter serve as nofification that Biscayne Engineering Company, Inc. accepts the
City of Hollywood offer to renew Contract No. R-2011-269 for a one (1) year period for

Professional Surveying and Mapping Services.
Sincerely,

BISCAYNE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.

Mike Bartholomew,
President
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